
NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 

contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 

advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

OCTOBER 22, 2014 
CONVENING AT 7:30 AM 

 
COUNCIL BOARDROOM 

TROY CITY HALL 
 

PERMITTED BY CALL OF THE MAYOR 
 

FOR THE PURPOSE OF:  
DISCUSSING THE TRANSIT CENTER MEMO OF UNDERSTANDING AND 

TO TAKE ACTION ON THE REQUEST FOR VOTE ALLOWING 

EMPLOYMENT UNDER CHARTER ANTI-NEPOTISM PROVISION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov


 
 

 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your agenda.  Also included are suggested 
or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible 
adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 

GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 

 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 

 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 

 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 

 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 





 

 

 

TOP 12 
 

“STRATEGY IS ABOUT MAKING CHOICES, TRADE-OFFS; IT’S ABOUT DELIBERATELY CHOOSING TO BE DIFFERENT” 

              - MICHAEL PORTER 

 



 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

October 22, 2014 – 7:30 AM 

Council Boardroom 

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 1 

C-1 Request for Vote Allowing Employment Under Charter Anti-Nepotism Provision 
(Introduced by: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney) 1 

C-2 Transit Center Operating Agreement (Introduced by: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City 
Attorney) 1 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT: 2 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 2 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 4 

November 10, 2014 IDD/IFEC for Toyoda Gosei NA Corp, 1400 Stephenson ........ 4 

PROPOSED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND STUDY SESSIONS: 4 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 4 

November 24, 2014 Financial Update ..................................................................... 4 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 4 

November 10, 2014 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 4 

November 24, 2014 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 4 

December 1, 2014 Regular Meeting ........................................................................ 4 

December 15, 2014 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 4 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA OCTOBER 22, 2014 

 

- 1 - 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming  
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  
Doug Tietz 

 

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:  

C-1 Request for Vote Allowing Employment Under Charter Anti-Nepotism Provision 

(Introduced by: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney) 
 
Vote on Resolution to Abstain 
Resolution #2014-10-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Council Member Campbell be PERMITTED to abstain from voting. 
 
Yes:  
No:  
Abstain:  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-10-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That approval is GRANTED to hire Colleen Campbell as a Troy Police Service 
Aide, should she successfully complete the remaining steps in the selection process. 
 
Yes:  
No:  
Abstain:  
 

C-2 Transit Center Memo of Understanding (Introduced by: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City 

Attorney) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-10-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA OCTOBER 22, 2014 

 

- 2 - 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the attached Memorandum of Understanding 

Between the City of Troy and Grand Sakwa is hereby APPROVED, and the City Attorney is 

AUTHORIZED to execute the document on behalf of the City of Troy.   
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 
 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA OCTOBER 22, 2014 

 

- 3 - 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 

the Public and Visitors: 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if you 
do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

 Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with the 
majority consent of City Council. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to three 
(3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed 
to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent 
Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open 
Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy Residents and 
Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed 
to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted under 
the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda from Troy 
Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 
Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From 
Troy Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

 All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes 
after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his or her 
name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If the 
speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 
speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

 City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 
members. 

 Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to Public 
Comment: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 
to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required to 
sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the meeting. 
There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, Troy 
Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA OCTOBER 22, 2014 

 

- 4 - 

Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 
Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 
Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 
Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 
is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
 
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 
any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 
having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 
speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 
avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.   
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 
this great City. 
 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

November 10, 2014 ............................ IDD/IFEC for Toyoda Gosei NA Corp, 1400 Stephenson 
 

 
 

PROPOSED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND STUDY 

SESSIONS: 
 

 
 
 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
November 24, 2014 ......................................................................................... Financial Update 

 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
November 10, 2014 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

November 24, 2014 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 1, 2014 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

December 15, 2014 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

 
 
 
 



 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Troy City Council     
FROM: Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney  
  Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Director 
  M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk  
DATE:  October 15, 2014 
SUBJECT: Request for Vote Allowing Employment under Charter Anti-Nepotism Provision   

 
 Similar to many other Michigan communities, Troy’s City Charter provides an anti-nepotism 
provision, which disqualifies the relatives of elected officials from obtaining employment with the City 
of Troy without a concurring vote of all other City Council members.  According to Section 5.16 (b) of 
Troy’s Charter:   
 

Section 5.16- Anti-Nepotism:   
 
The following relatives and their spouses of any elective official or of his spouse or of the City 
Manager or his spouse are disqualified from holding any appointive office or employment 
during the term for which said elective official was elected or during the tenure of office of the 
City Manager, except with the concurring vote of six Councilmen:  child, grand-child, parent, 
grand-parent, brother, sister, half-brother, half-sister.  All relations shall include those arising 
from adoption.       
 
Councilman Jim Campbell’s daughter Colleen Campbell has met the posted qualifications to 

fill one of the vacancies for a Troy Police Service Aide position. She has applied, passed a written 
test, been interviewed by a panel, and is on the current eligible list.  However, her continuation in the 
hiring process is contingent upon the required anti-nepotism vote. This issue most recently arose in 
2002, and we propose following the same procedure. The first vote would be to allow Councilman 
Campbell to abstain from voting.  The second vote would be to allow Colleen Campbell to be 
employed as one of Troy’s Police Service Aides.  A proposed resolution has been provided for your 
consideration.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MMEEMMOORRAANNDDUUMM  

stewartc
Text Box
C-01



 
 
September 18, 2014 
 
TO:   Honorable Mayor and Troy City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
   Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
   Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer/Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between City of Troy And Grand 

Sakwa for Doyle Drive Maintenance and Operations  
  
History 
 
Doyle Drive is the private drive that provides access to the Transit Center property from either 
Coolidge or Maple Road.  It is owned by Grand Sakwa, and is used by Grand Sakwa’s condominium 
owners and shopping center patrons.  Doyle Drive also provides the only access to the Transit 
Center, and a small piece of this private road is located on the Transit Center parcel, which was 
acquired by the City through condemnation.  When Troy filed its condemnation action, it limited its 
acquisition to obtain a non-exclusive access easement over Doyle Drive, so that Doyle Drive could 
continue to be used for the public to access the condos, shopping center, and the Transit Center.   
Grand Sakwa has performed all maintenance and repair on Doyle Drive to date.  However, since part 
of the private road is on City of Troy property, and part of the road is on Grand Sakwa property, it is 
prudent to try and reach an agreement as to who will be performing the maintenance and operations 
responsibilities over Doyle Drive.   Additionally, if either party performs maintenance on the other’s 
property, then insurance coverage should be extended to cover those operations.  City Administration 
has negotiated an agreement to cover operations until SMART is ready to commence operations.  
 
Terms 
 
The term of this Memorandum of Understanding is for 20 years, which is the term of the City’s lease 
with Amtrak.  The lease requires Troy to maintain and pay for operations and utilities for the portion of 
Doyle Drive that it owns, and Grand Sakwa will do the same for the portion of Doyle Drive that it 
owns.  Both parties will add the other as an additional insured, in case there are any injuries on the 
other’s property. The Memorandum of Understanding also requires the City to place limited signage, 
identifying parking areas owned by Grand Sakwa as a private lot.  Once the extent of SMART’s bus 
usage on the Transit Center is verified, the parties agree to negotiate proportional shares of a sinking 
fund to pay for any future repair or replacement of Doyle Drive.           
 
Recommendation 
 
City Administration recommends that City Council approve the Memorandum of Understanding.   
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
C-02



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 This Memorandum of Understanding (the “MOU”) is entered into as of the ___ day of 
October 2014, by and between the City of Troy (“Troy” or “City”), a Michigan municipal 
corporation, whose address is 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, Michigan  48084, and Grand/Sakwa 
Properties, LLC (“Grand/Sakwa”), a Michigan limited liability company, whose address is 
28470 Thirteen Mile Road, Suite 220, Farmington Hills, Michigan (48334).  The reference to 
Grand/Sakwa herein also refers to and includes Grand/Sakwa New Holland, LLC and 
Grand/Sakwa Management, LLC. 

RECITALS: 
 

A.  Grand/Sakwa developed a shopping center known as Midtown Square (the “Shopping 
Center”) and residential condominium development (the “Condominiums”) on land located south 
of Maple Road and west of Coolidge Road in the City of Troy in accordance with an Amended 
and Restated Consent Judgment entered on June 2, 2010 by the Oakland County Circuit Court in 
Case No. 99-02144-CH (the “Consent Judgment”).  Grand/Sakwa remains the owner of the 
Shopping Center property as more particularly described in Exhibit A hereto.  The reference to 
the Shopping Center herein includes the property described in Exhibit A.  

B.  Troy, through a condemnation action brought in the Oakland County Circuit Court 
(Case No. 14-141753-CC), obtained legal title to a 2.7 acre portion of the Shopping Center for 
use as an intermodal transportation facility, which is intended to include passenger rail service 
and bus services.  The 2.7 acre parcel (the “Transit Center”) is more particularly described in 
Exhibit B.   

C.  Troy also condemned and obtained legal title to a non-exclusive ingress/egress 
easement over the privately-owned Doyle Drive, as depicted on Exhibit C.  A small portion of 
Doyle Drive is located on the Transit Center and is now owned by Troy, but the remainder of 
Doyle Drive is owned by Grand/Sakwa and is the primary access drive serving the Shopping 
Center and the Condominiums.  Grand/Sakwa and the other users of Doyle Drive, including the 
tenants of the Shopping Center and the residents of the Condominiums have retained a reserved, 
non-exclusive easement and right to continue utilizing that portion of Doyle Drive that is now 
located on the Transit Center parcel.   

 D.  This MOU is entered into in order to carry out and effectuate the common 
maintenance, use and operation of Doyle Drive and related utilities and for the mutual benefit of 
Grand/Sakwa and Troy so that Doyle Drive will continue to be repaired, maintained, operated 
and replaced in an attractive, safe and good state of repair.   

E.  This MOU contemplates at this time only the use of the Transit Center for passenger 
rail service and uses ancillary to rail service.  The Transit Center is planned to be used for bus 
services, but the scope and extent of the bus services has not been determined at the present time. 
The parties intend to negotiate in good faith a first amendment to this MOU regarding the sole 
and remaining issue of Troy’s pro rata share relating to the bus services of long term repair and 
replacement of Doyle Drive on the Shopping Center Property which may include the payment by 
Troy into a reserve fund.   

bittnera
Text Box
DRAFT



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and agreements contained herein 
and in furtherance of the parties’ understanding, it is hereby agreed as follows: 

TERMS 

1.  Doyle Drive Maintenance Obligations.  Grand/Sakwa shall at its expense continue to 
operate, maintain, repair and replace, or cause to be operated, maintained, repaired and replaced 
those portions of Doyle Drive located on the Shopping Center property in an attractive, safe 
condition and good state of repair.  Troy at its expense shall be responsible for operating, 
maintaining, repairing and replacing those portions of Doyle Drive located on the Transit Center 
property in an attractive, safe condition and good state of repair, as depicted on Exhibit D.  These 
respective road maintenance obligations include maintaining the road surfaces in a smooth and 
safe condition, the removal of snow, ice, paper, debris and filth in a timely manner and 
maintaining and replacing any appropriate lane markings, directional signage and fire lanes, as 
may be applicable.  Neither party shall deposit or store snow and ice removed from one party’s 
property on the property of the other.  Parking is not permitted anywhere along Doyle Drive.  
Neither Grand/Sakwa nor Troy will block or impede or interfere with public access to either the 
Transit Center, Shopping Center or Condominiums over and through Doyle Drive.   

2.  Transit Center Maintenance.  Troy is otherwise responsible for maintaining and 
repairing at its expense all of the Transit Center property, including the building, parking, 
sidewalks, bus shelters, lighting, landscaping, and utilities.  Within thirty (30) days of the date of 
this MOU, or after Grand/Sakwa provides the electrical schematics for the lighting poles 
whichever is later, the City at its sole expense will disconnect the light poles located on the 
Transit Center property (as depicted on Exhibit D) from the Shopping Center electricity and run 
its own power to the lights.  Grand/Sakwa agrees to provide reasonable rights of entry, if needed, 
to allow the completion of this disconnection and connection work.   

3.   Troy Insurance.  Except for Railroad Protective Liability Insurance, Troy will procure 
and maintain at all times at its cost and expense the same insurance and adhere to the same terms 
and conditions that it is obligated to provide to Amtrak -in Troy’s Multi-Modal Transit Facility 
Lease Agreement dated September 22, 2014 with Amtrak.  Troy’s insurance will specifically 
cover personal injury and property damage claims with respect to the use of Doyle Drive over 
the Shopping Center property by the City and its Transit Center customers, visitors, patrons, 
buses and by service and other Transit Center related vehicles.  Troy will name Grand/Sakwa 
Properties, LLC, Grand/Sakwa New Holland, LLC, and Grand/Sakwa Management, LLC as 
additional insureds with respect to the insurance coverage regarding the operation and use of 
Doyle Drive.  Troy agrees that the policy(ies) will not be cancelled or reduced in amount or 
below the coverage requirements, nor shall they be allowed to expire without at least a 30 day 
written notice to Grand/Sakwa Properties, LLC.   

4.  Grand/Sakwa Insurance.  Grand/Sakwa will name Troy as an additional insured on its 
policies of insurance with respect to the Shopping Center common areas as set forth in the 
Section 5.4 of the Declaration of Easements and Restrictions covering the Shopping Center as 
recorded at Liber 21689, Page 590 et seq. Grand/Sakwa’s insurance will specifically cover 
personal injury and property damage claims with respect to the use of Doyle Drive over the 
Transit Center property by Grand/Sakwa and its tenants, customers, visitors, patrons and by 

bittnera
Text Box
DRAFT



service and other vehicles.  Grand/Sakwa agrees that the policies will not be cancelled or reduced 
in amount or below the coverage requirements, nor shall they be allowed to expire without at 
least a 30 day written notice to Troy, through its City Manager and City Attorney. 

5.  Signage.  Within thirty (30) days of the date of this MOU and written mutual approval 
of an appropriate signage installation plan, whichever is later, Troy shall, at its expense, place 
signs behind the Kohl’s and Kroger stores adjacent to the parking areas near the Transit Center 
parking lot, stating that such parking is not authorized for the Transit Center and that such 
vehicles will be towed.  Troy is not obligated to maintain the installed signage.    

6.  Stay of Operations With Respect to Bus Service.  There is no understanding currently 
between Troy and SMART with respect to the use of the Transit Center property for bus services 
and the scope and extent of such bus services are not presently known. The parties agree to enter 
into a stipulated order providing a stay of the use and operation of the Doyle Drive for bus 
services for 45 days and that such bus services will not commence until 30 days after advance 
written notice by Troy to Grand/Sakwa of any understanding Troy reaches with SMART and the 
terms of that understanding with respect to bus services in connection with the Transit Center. 
While not obligated, once the scope and extent of such bus service is known, the parties agree to 
work in good faith to try to negotiate a first amendment to this MOU with respect to Troy’s pro 
rata share of the cost of maintaining Doyle Drive on the Shopping Center property, which may 
include a reserve for repair and replacement of Doyle Drive.  Both Troy and Grand/Sakwa 
reserve all of their arguments and defenses with respect to the propriety of a stay or related 
injunctive relief.   

7.  Default.  In the event of a default with respect to a party failing to perform any of the  
obligations of this MOU, the non-defaulting party shall give written notice to the defaulting party 
of the specific nature of the default.  The defaulting party shall have thirty (30) days after the 
receipt of said notice within which to cure the default.  If the default is not cured within said 
thirty (30) day period, or such extended period as the parties may mutually agree under the 
circumstances, the non-defaulting party may pursue any remedies available in law or equity, 
including injunctive relief.  If the alleged default involves a situation of imminent public harm or 
safety, and after providing written notice to the other side, the complaining party is authorized to 
seek a temporary restraining order or other appropriate relief from a court of competent 
jurisdiction.  The prevailing party in any such dispute or enforcement action shall be entitled to 
recover its reasonable costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees. 

8.  Term, Amendment, Modification or Termination.  The term of this MOU shall be for 
twenty (20) years, commencing as of the date of the last signature in execution of this MOU.  
The term shall continue thereafter, unless terminated sooner by Troy.  Troy may only terminate 
this MOU in the event of termination of rail passenger service and must provide thirty (30) days 
written notice to Grand/Sakwa.  This MOU may be amended or modified at any time by an 
agreement in writing mutually agreed to, executed and acknowledged by Grand/Sakwa and Troy. 

9.  Successors.  This MOU shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties 
designated herein, their heirs, executors, administrators, beneficiaries, successors and assigns. 

bittnera
Text Box
DRAFT



10.  Governing Law.  This MOU shall be construed and governed in accordance with the 
laws of the state of Michigan. 

12.  Severability.  In the event any provision or portion of this MOU is held by any court 
of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such holding will not affect the 
remainder hereof, and the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect at the same 
extent as would have been the case had such invalid or unenforceable provision or portion never 
been a part hereof.  

13.  Counterparts.  This MOU may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which, when so executed and delivered, shall be deemed to be an original, but all such 
counterparts taken together shall constitute one and the same agreement. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this MOU to be executed effective as 
of the day and year first above written. 

 

GRAND/SAKWA PROPERTIES, L.L.C., 
a Michigan limited liability company 
 
 
        
 
 
 Its:       
 
 

CITY OF TROY,  
a Michigan  municipal corporation 
 
 
        
 
 
 Its:       
 
 
 
 
 
 
BLOOMFIELD 90528-9 1438477v3 

bittnera
Text Box
DRAFT


	20141022 Special Meeting Agenda.pdf
	October 22, 2014 Agenda
	Cover Letter
	Vision Statement and Goals
	Top 11 Strategies
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	A. CALL TO ORDER
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
	C-1 Request for Vote Allowing Employment Under Charter Anti-Nepotism Provision (Introduced by: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney)
	C-2 Transit Center Memo of Understanding (Introduced by: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney)

	D. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	E. ADJOURNMENT:




